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DATE: September 9, 1999

TO: Chairman Joe Garcia
Commissioner J. Terry Deason
Commissioner Susan F. Clark
Commissioner Julia L. Johnson
Commissioner E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. (>t6

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (Pefia)
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (Wolfe) //../

RE: DOCKET NO. 990961-TP (Item 2N - 08/17/99 Agenda Conference)
REQUEST BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR APPROVAL
OF INTERCONNECTION, UNBUNDLING, AND RESALE AGREEMENT WITH
COMMUNICATION SERVICE INTEGRATED, INC.

At the August 17, 1999, Agenda Conference, the Commission
approved the interconnection, unbundling, and resale agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth) and
Communication Service Integrated, Inc. On August 19, 1999,
however, BellSouth filed for withdrawal of the original request for
approval of the agreement. Staff will be filing a recommendation
for the October 5, 1999, Agenda Conference to address the company’s
request for withdrawal.

For the reasons described above, the Order approving the
interconnection, unbundling, and resale agreement, due to be filed
on September 7, 1999, will not be issued. Upon the disposition of
this matter on the October 5th Agenda, an order consistent with the
Commission’s decision will be issued.

Should you have any questions concerning this memorandum,
AFA please contact Kimberley Pefla or David Wolfe.
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